London Borough of
Camden

Planning & Environment
5 Pancras Square
London

N1C 4AG

17 December 2021
Ref: FW137/FW

FAO: Elaine Quigley

Dear Sir/Madam

Submission of details to discharge Condition 16 attached to planning permission (2016/2094/P)
- 150 Holborn, London, EC1IN 2NS

We write on behalf of our client, 150 Holborn Real Estate Limited, to submit details to discharge

condition 16 attached to planning permission (Ref: 2016/2094/P).
Condition 16 states:-

Prior to occupation of the hereby approved development, details of the location, design and

method of waste storage and removal including recycled materials, for all uses on-site, shall be
submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing. The facilities as approved
shall be provided prior to the first occupation of any of the new units and permanently retained

thereafter.

A plan has been prepared by Steer showing the waste management facilities on site. This plan clearly
shows the commercial and residential waste stores and what is proposed for these areas. This should
be read in conjunction with the Waste Storage Section (section 4) of the approved Delivery and

Servicing Management Plan.

FOI{WQ l { l ) Contact Registered Office
Faye Wright 6 Beaconsfield Road
PL AN NINC +44 (0)7812 140 099 Bristol
8 BS8 2TS

faye@fwpd.co.uk
DEVELOPMENT www.fwpd.co.uk Registered No. 8953332



The Delivery Servicing Management Plan is included for ease of reference.

We look forward to discussing this with you and receiving confirmation that the package has been

received.

Should you require any further details in respect of this submission please contact Faye Wright of this
office on 07812 140 099

Yours faithfully

Forcvand WW and Dwﬁfo/am»t

Forward Planning and Development Limited
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